
From: Hugh Madden <hugh@progressmichigan.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:35 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Clarification of FOIA Request

Thank you. I will call you tomorrow to discuss the best way to clarify the FOIA so that you are able to be responsive. I appreciate your willingness to work to help clarify.

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 6:17 PM, Sygo, Jim (DEQ) <SygoJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hugh,

You need to indicate violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act, not the Clean Water Act. Clean Water act would be for discharges from the wastewater treatment plant.

From: Hugh Madden [<mailto:hugh@progressmichigan.org>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Clarification of FOIA Request

To clarify my FOIA request dated September 30, 2015:

I am looking for emails pertaining to violations of the Clean Water Act by the City of Flint from the beginning of the switch from the Detroit Water system to the Flint River as the main source of drinking water. In addition, I am seeking emails regarding the need for adequate corrosion control.

This request includes all communications with Emergency Managers, Flint officials, the office of the Governor, the Department of Treasury and any other emails that pertain to the requested information.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

--

Hugh Madden

Communications Director

Progress Michigan

—

Hugh Madden

Communications Director

Progress Michigan